## **Adnan Bashir**

## Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Natural Sciences

Email: adnan.phd17s3h@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/adnan-bashir-9b83543a

National University of Sciences and Tech , H-12 Sector H-12, Islamabad



## **About**

Dr. Adnan Bashir is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Adnan Bashir has a PhD in Economics. Dr. Adnan Bashir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Economics  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2017 - 2023
MPhil in Economics	2013 - 2015
Pakistan Institute of Development Economics (PIDE) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2023- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2023 - 2023
School of Natural Sciences	
Visiting Lecturer	2020 - 2023
National University of Modern Languages (NUML) Islamabad , Sector H9 Islamabad	
Visiting Lecturer	2019 - 2021
National Defence University (NDU), Islamabad , Sector E9 Islamabad	
Visiting Lecturer	2019 - 2021